


Haithm Alshari

Istanbul, Turkey 

00905389461533 

haitham.alshari@gmail.com 

linkedin.com/in/haithm-alshari 

haithamalshari.github.io 

I am a researcher in the field of Artificial intelligence, especially its applications in the field of medicine. Fluent in Arabic, English, and Turkish. I have strong programming skills in many languages like Python, Django, HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, R, C, and C++. I am also a graphic designer with a lot of experience in Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, Aftereffect, and Final Cut Pro X. And I can work with Windows, macOS, and Linux.

Strong work ethics, management skills. Creative, adaptable, and innovative. Great ability to analyze and disseminate information. Adequacy in handling administrative and office tasks.

Skills

- Machine Learning
- Artificial Intelligence (AI)
- Data Science
- Graphic Design
- Microsoft Office
- Video Editing
- Full stack Developer
- Python (Programming Language)
- HTML (Programming Language)
- CSS (Programming Language)
- JavaScript (Programming Language)
- Django (Programming Language)

Experience

NOV 2015 – OCT 2017

Lecturer / Alsaeeda University, Yemen

Teaching Statistics to the first-year students.

JUL 2013 – OCT 2017

Sales Manager - IT / Life Makers Computer Center, Yemen

As Sales manager: Managing the sales to achieve growth and hit sales targets and handling all the accounting.

As IT: Installing and configuring computer hardware, software, systems, networks, printers, and scanners. Monitoring and maintaining computer systems and networks.

JAN 2016 – JUN 2016

Lecturer / Dhamar Higher Institute for Medical Sciences, Yemen

Teaching Statistics to the first-year students.

FEB 2007 – MAR 2010

Co-founder and Programs Manager / Gregarious Yemeni Association for Youth Development (GYAYD), Yemen

One of the founders. Coordinate All GYAYD programs Including manage ongoing programs and create new ones. Moreover, I handled finance expenses and designed all publications.

Education

JUNE 2021

Master of Science / Eskişehir Osmangazi University, Turkey

Computer Science, Artificial Intelligence, Machine Learning.

OCTOBER 2012

Bachelor of Mathematics / Tishreen University, Syria

Applied Mathematics.

Licenses & Certifications

AI for Medicine Specialization

Deep AI - Coursera

<https://www.coursera.org/account/accomplishments/specialization/certificate/AQ95H2KDBLRA>

Deep Learning Specialization

Deep AI - Coursera

<https://www.coursera.org/account/accomplishments/specialization/certificate/97X368FUUCT7>

Machine Learning A-Z™ : Hands-On Python & R In Data Science

Super Data Science - Udemy

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-4e86bb3b-57e0-4429-9bbb-092ebcd0c30a/>

The Data Science Course 2019: Complete Data Science Bootcamp

365 Careers - Udemy

<https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-T14CQQOI/>

Hobbies

Photography, Traveling, Football, Swimming.

References

Assoc. Prof. Alper Odabas

Eskişehir Osmangazi University

Phone : +90 (222) 2290433 / ext: 2232

Mobile: +90 507 679 52 77

E-mail : aodabas@ogu.edu.tr.

Dr. Abdulrazak Yahya Saleh

University Malaysia Sarawak (UNIMAS)

Phone : +60 82-581530

Mobile: +60 11-3709 0573

E-mail : ysahabdulrazak@unimas.my

Prof. Dr. Zekeriya Arvasi

Eskişehir Osmangazi University

Phone : +90 (222) 2290433 / ext: 2231

Mobile: +90 505 240 97 90

E-mail : zarvasi@ogu.edu.tr